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Supporting Document No. 13

From: "Everett DelLano" <everettdelano @ yahoo.com>

To: "Jorge Leon" <JLeon @waterboards.ca.gov>

Date: 11/26/2008 9:26 AM

Subject: RE: ACLC R9-2005-0265 Hearing Procedures Document

Thanks, Jorge. Gabe is out of town this week. | forwarded it to her. Ill
talk with her Monday. | anticipate we should be able to get something to
you next week.

| hope you have a nice Thanksgiving.

Everett

Law Offices of Everett L. DeLano llI
220 W. Grand Avenue

Escondido, California 92025

(760) 510-1562

(760) 510-1565 (fax)

The information contained in this message may be legally privileged and
confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,

you are hereby notified that you are not authorized to review the

information contained herein and are requested to contact us and destroy the
information. Thank you.

From: Jorge Leon [mailto:JLeon @waterboards.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2008 10:33 AM

To: everettdelano @yahoo.com

Cc: Elizabeth Taylor; Jeremy Haas; Rebecca Stewart

Subject: Fwd: ACLC R9-2005-0265 Hearing Procedures Document

Everett, (pls share this email with Gabe...I can't find her email address)
Catherine sent out this morning a Hearing Procedure for our Escondido case
that sets forth deadlines for submission of evidence and argument for the
February 2009 Bd proceeding. More significantly, it requires submission of
requests for Delegated Party status by December 5. Depending on how things
go between now and the hearing as to agreement on the SEP, you may want to
apply for status. As far as | know, the most critical step that remains so

that we can present this as a jointly-supported settlement is for you, Gabe

and the City to respond to Rebecca’s issues regarding the SEP proposal. |
hope that is completed or close to complete. Once that is done we can move
on to finalize the settiement agreement and draft a proposed order that
includes the SEP. If this doesn't get done, we'll have to proceed on

February 11 with (a) the stipulation or (b) a hearing that would allow the

Board to impose their own penalty amount. Thanks for your attention to this
matter.

Jorge A. Leon
Senior Staff Counsel
Office of Enforcement
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State Water Resources Control Board

1001 | St., Sacramento, CA 95814

Phone: (916) 341-5180

Fax:  (916) 341-5284

HYPERLINK “mailto:jleon @ waterboards.ca.gov"jleon @ waterboards.ca.gov
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